
 
 

 
 

22 May 2017 
 
Brett Crellin 
Mirvac Projects Pty Ltd 
Level 28, 200 George St 
Sydney NSW 2000 
(02) 9080 8639 
 
RE: Waste Response – Modification to SSD 7662 (Site 53, 2 Figtree Drive, Sydney Olympic 
Park) 
 
Dear Brett, 
 
Elephants Foot have reviewed the ‘Modification to SSD 7662’ plans for Site 53, 2 Figtree Drive, 
Sydney Olympic Park, dated 1/5/2018, and can confirm that the reduction in the total number of 
apartments from 705 units to 698 units will not have any adverse impacts on the Waste 
Management Plan that was previously submitted for this development. No additional bins or 
equipment will be required. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Jon Elliot 
Waste Management Consultant 
Elephants Foot Recycling Solutions 
P: 1300 435 374 Ext 103 | F: 61+ 02 9707 2588 

 


